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You don't often get email from townplanninglne@networkrail.co.uk. Learn why this is important

OFFICIAL

Network Rail Consultation Response

FAO: Laura Feekins-Bate

Date: 16/04/2024

|Application reference: EN040001

Proposal: EIA Scoping Notification and Consultation - Teesside Flexible Regas Port Project
Location: [Teesside Flexible Regas Port Project

Thank you for your recent correspondence relating to the above scoping opinion.

Network Rail own, operate and develop Britain’s railway infrastructure. Our role is to deliver a safe and reliable railway. All consultations are assessed with the
safety of the operational railway in mind and responded to on this basis.

In relation to the above application, Network Rail has no interest in the railway in this area and | can therefore confirm that Network Rail has no observations to
make.

Kind regards

Town Planning Technician
Network Rail Property (Eastern Region)
George Stephenson House, Toft Green, York, YO1 6JT

From: Teesside Flexible Regas Port <teessideregasport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 10:57 AM

To: Town Planning LNE <TownPlanningLNE@networkrail.co.uk>

Cc: Stephen Sprei <Stephen.SPREI@networkrail.co.uk>

Subject: EN040001 - Teesside Flexible Regas Port Project - EIA Scoping Notification and Consultation

Some people who received this message don't often get email from teessideregasport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Sir/ Madam
Please see attached correspondence on the proposed Teesside Flexible Regas Port Project.
Please note the deadline for consultation responses is 10 April 2024, which is a statutory requirement that cannot be extended.

Kind regards
Laura

Laura Feekins-Bate
Senior EIA Advisor

The Planning Inspectorate

T

@PINSgov The Planning Inspectorate planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or
show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any
attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be copied or disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended
recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake, please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete the email and any copies from your system.
Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on behalf of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office Network Rail, Waterloo General Office, London, SE1 8SW.






